
From: Jenab, Reza
Sent: 4/5/2010 12:31:24 PM
To: 'Gupta, Aloke' (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov)

Redacted ); Dietz, SidneyCc:
(/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); (Redacted

Redacted

Bee:
Subject: Agenda and Logistics for tomorrow 

Good morning Aioke,

RedactedAttached is the revised version of the proposed agenda.
Structure Group in the lobby at 77 Beaie and will assist in getting everyone access and IDs and 
showing them to the auditors' suite. We will be meeting in room 920A for the remainder of the day.

will be waiting for you and the

If you need anything, my ceii number is 925 528 9660 and [Redacted We will have a
laptop and a projector there if needed as well. If any of the participants need to call in, here is a conf 
bridge line that we can use:

Redacted

Thanks
Reza

RezaJenab
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (pwc.com) 
Three Embarcadero Center 
San Francisco, CA 94111-4004 
Telephone: +1 415 498 7703 
Facsimile: +1 813 741 4720 
Mobile: +1 925 528 9660 
Capital Projects & Infrastructure 
reza.ienab@us.pwc.com
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